CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Authority Board M/embe’r'g
FROM: Claude Millerc,,-f//a“a,n/fé N lo,
Director of Procurement
DATE: July 29, 2014
24 S Approval of Supplemental Agreement No. 3A

Reynolds, Smith & Hill, Inc., for S.R. 417/Florida’s Turnpike Interchange
Project No. 417-304; Contract No. 000747

Board approval is requested for the referenced supplemental agreement with Reynolds, Smith &
Hills, Inc., in the amount of $96,882.01 for post design services. These services will include shop
drawing reviews, attendance at construction meetings, site visits, load ratings and responding to
the contractor’s requests for information.

This Supplemental Agreement will be a continuation of an agreement previously approved by
the Authority for this project.

Original Contract Amount $2,800,000.00
Amount of Previous Adjustments $ 372,929.73
Amount of This Adjustment (Post Design Services) $ 96.882.01

Total Revised Contract Amount $3,269,811.74

cc:  Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Glenn Pressimone, Director of Engineering
Contract File
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